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Deer Paul,
Re your letter te Purton on Lamarre (cdpy of this to Steve);

If it 1s "quite obvious Lamarre iz not &n mssesenntion wufe” 4t is
more obvious thet he is e feker becsuse he is suprosed to be the chief pert
of Hepburn, If he sayd "you whll have to sek Mp, Hopburn that", who 88138 Trrom
him i3 there to aek? This 1= openly 1neonaistant with the dfst-jJacket Blurbing.

If his role 12 thet of =some kind of "big. operator", for what, for
whom? Especially if ne 13 not most of “Hepburn®, including selection of the
nem de plume,

" The Bulk of the bock does not concern the sssessination,"*n fect, ol
most none of it does, which is even more remarksble when you consider they are
suppoacd to hove hed access to one of the assassins. in the ms, there wes 2 *
single page on the assesaination, #nd it wes erroneous where it did not conjecture
on the consesus, What, then, does the Book do, whet, then, is ita purpoua?

Where he fot the Z film msy still be a mystery, but I, dauh’c ohby'a
office hsd s copy without somebody heving looked at 1t, It 1gu9£a )

other eited sources, With the appesrance of Bishop*s kool i) e . ;
attention 1t would likely get, 1f 1 hud to guess who zen §" 8 eopy. I*d guels Lem~
srre. ¥ho hss and wuld give that kind of thing away? ¥bo could moke n cﬁw? :

He wes very evesive with me on the Mssing Twomes. Ht never did give
me a direct asnswer, and he made no effort ¢& disguise hie ovesiveness.

A% the rate they nre apending noney, s big suecess will gi‘re them
no profits. They cannot breek even. But why =orry sbout profits if you are what
they represent, And the Kennedy children need - or would sccept ~ his money?

By o1l mesns, send e ¢-py of snything on thigs to lvon. By own opinion
13 he will not now tmke the time to psy eny st+ention, “nless his sttitude has

: chenged, 93 I hope it has. I k-ow the lewyers will not c-ncern thamaseiwes w th
| 1t. 1 heve tried to get Louls setively intereated. Ho is swere of the potenviwl, far ¢
we had & long %@lk, end he wemmts me to get @11l I can and be ready. He has the ‘ %
same worry %l've expressed. ‘

1f you cen szend me s dub to Ne@. o/0 Youis, 1 hope Hal wen make 1% on ‘
his casette machine, for 1'11 teke mine 1f it is back from the fectory, otherxim-
wise I'1ll borrow one of “ouis' or, if necessary, get snother cheap one. lMine has
never gotten over the specisl tresitment i1t recelived.

Sineerely,

Harold Weisberg




2537 Regent St.,Apt. 202
¢ Berkeley, Calif. 94704
January 9, 1969
Steve Burton
L4829 Morella Ave,
No, Hollywodd, Ca. 91607

Dear Steve,

The rumor-vine (a.k.a. Confidential Informant LA T=-1 ?) was correct; I
did hear ¥, lamarre's appearance on KFFA. I did not take notes or listen too
hard, since Hal Verb had told me that Jim White would tape the show., Here
are the high points, as I remember them,

* The program was an interview of Hervé Lamarre by Colin Edwards, It was
quite obvious that Lamarre was not an assassination buff. lMore than once,
when asked about some details, he said, in effect, you will have to ask Mr,
Hepburn sbout that; I just made the movie, He emphasized that the bulk of both
the book and the movie do not concern the assassination directly. It ximx
struck me that Lamarre need not be some kind of intelligence operative; he may
Just be a big operator. They talked of the Zapruder film; Lamarre was coy and
evasive when asked where he got it. He pointed out that the Archives, Time-iife,
Bobby Kennedy's office (sic), and maybe some other people,- I forget, all kad
copies; he said we may have gotten it from one of those., He definitely did not
mention that Garrison's office had a copy. ' (MM Footnote: someone anonymously
sent Jim Bishop & copy: p. xvi of his book.) He indicated that he had thip missing
framesy I gathered that this was a reference to 208-212,

The interviewer, to whom the film had just been shown, was at first quite
enthusiastic, (Lamarre mmem gave the impression he was going around showing the
film to media people.) Toward the end, I got the impression that Edwards was a
bit suspicious of Lamarre; this happened when they started talking about the
financial cking for the mmmmisx book, etc, Lamarre was rumbling about putting
the eventual profits dms into a foundation for wishimiesss children.g¢Hal Verb had not
talked to Edwards, nor had I, so I don't know how muchk he knew about the whole
thing,

I know nothing more on what Lamarre did in this area., 1 will ask Hal if
he has anything, and perhaps we can get a copy of the tape asfesshmssemssmhm: or a
transcript. I am sending a copy of this to Weisberg but, 3w because of the
fragmentary and wessissis unreliable nature of my comments, not to Ivon, as you had
asked., I gather that Weisberg mmi has considerable interest in and information
on this matter,

The only document on Hemming I recall having is CD 59, p. 4, which you have.*
I will make a more thorough check as soon as I can, (NENEEE Harold: if you can
easily check your files on this, please send me a set of everything on Hemming, / /
and I will forward a copy to Steve.)

Sincerely yours,

St

Paul L. 3SR Hoch

ce: Hw
* and CD 1179, pp. 295-8, the
Watley report. .



